

Monthly Meeting Minutes
Wasatch Hollow Community Council
Anderson-Foothill Library, 7:00 PM
Wednesday, September 26, 2018

7:00 Mike Bender – WHCC Secretary

- Welcome
- Approval of minutes from last meeting - Approved

7:05 Detective Josh Ashdown – Community Intelligence Unit, District 6

- Walk through of police website: www.slcpd.com
 - new bike registration system is online and free
 - open data: crime maps, statistics, calls for service, use of force. daily, weekly, monthly updates
 - speed watch: request traffic enforcement
 - theft reporting (please report all thefts no matter how small)

7:05 Tim Cosgrove – Mayor’s Office Community Liaison, District 6
Funding opportunities

- Capital Improvement Program CIP (close Sept 28) 50k-500K (citizen driven)
- ACE funding (Arts Culture and Events)(Closes Oct 30)
- Project Homeless connect phcslc.org volunteer opportunities and clothing donations.
- Youth coalition: preventing drug addiction in youth

7:40 Charlie Luke – City Council, District 6

- Encourage to be thinking about CIP applications.
- Accessory Dwelling units in D6 moving forward
 - public hearings coming up to voice concerns/comment
- Scooters: 1 year contract; City will re-evaluate after contract ends
 - information from city and feedback
request: <https://www.slc.gov/transportation/sharedmobility/>
- Answered questions on Inland Port.

8:00 Community Events & Issues – Mike Bender, WHCC Secretary

- Thanks to everyone that attended Hollowfest. Special thanks to our volunteers – Marilyn Domenick, Laurie Bryant, Amelia Holbrook-Brown and the Girl Scouts

- SLC Parks and Public Lands has been conducting a parking survey in and around Wasatch Hollow Park and Preserve and will share results with WHCC soon.
 - Discussion of CIP pre-proposal for Wasatch Hollow Improvements
 - Reviewed parking survey to evaluate impact of park usage on public parking
 - survey results will be available on the WHCC Facebook page.
- WHCC will be submitting a Community CIP Pre-Application for \$300,000 to be used for access improvement opportunities at three locations: a new gate and signage at Kensington, a sidewalk and stairs at Emerson & 1700 E, and stairs and a bridge over the creek at Rosecrest.
- Next Meeting – **Wednesday, October 24, 2018** ○
 - **Mayor Biskupski attending**

8:30 Adjourn